CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Frank Martin, Director - Public Works
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager
DATE: June 23, 2020

SUBJECT: Recommendation — Construction Materials Testing for Windy Hill Boulevard

Croy Engineering requested proposals on behalf of The City of Smyrna for construction
materials testing services for the Windy Hill Boulevard project. The recommended firm is the
low bidder, Geo-Hydro Engineers, Inc. in the amount of $349.320.00. Please see attached bid
results.

Firm Total Cost
Geo-Hydro Engineers, Inc. $ 349,320.00
Nova Engineering $ 387,375.00
United Consulting $451,298.50
Contour Engineering $ 616,320.00

[t is the recommendation of Purchasing and Croy Engineering that construction materials
testing for Windy Hill Boulevard be awarded to the lowest bidder, Geo-Hydro Engineers, Inc.
This project is managed by Croy Engineering, LLC.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. Please
prepare a Purchase Requisition following award.



